Lexington-Fayette Urban County Govemnment

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamuilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JANUARY 14, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AGREEMENT FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING SERVICES
WITH NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY FOR THE
SOUTHLAND DRIVE BIKE LANE PROJECT

On October 21, 2010 (Ordinance No. 185-2010), Council approved acceptance of federal
funds from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for construction of the Southland Drive
Bike Lane Project, from Nicholasville Road to Rosemont Garden.

The project will add bike lanes and a sidewalk underneath the Norfolk Southern overpass
on Southland Drive, Norfolk Southern Railway Company will need to review and
approve the construction plans. The proposed agreement provides for a not to exceed
amount of $10,000 for their review of these plans and specifications.

Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND DEPT ID SECT 1 ACCT
1136 303202 3251 91715

Council authorization to execute Agreement for Preliminary Engineering Services with
Norfolk Southern Railway Company in an amount not to exceed $10,000 for Southland
Drive Bike Lane Project is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director
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X Derek Paulsen, Commussioner of Planning, Preservation, and Development
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